STATE OF IDAHO

PETE T. CENARRUSA SECRETARY OF STATE ROOM 203, STATEHOUSE
SECRETARY OF STATE BOISE, IDAHO 83720

(208) 334-2300

ki o e we, T

et e vl L ARy i,

November 2, 1989
Marvin A. Sprabeary
Box 3179
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83403

RE: TRIPLE A TRANSMISSIONS AND AUTO
Dear Mr. Sprabeary:

We have noted that you have indicated on your corporation's annual
report for 1989-90 that your corporation has gone out of business or
is not transacting business In Idaho. The records of this office,
however, do not indlcate that the corporatlion has filed a formal
dissolution.

If you wish to formally dissolve your corporation, you must comply
with the requirements of Section 30~1-92, Idaho Code, by filing
Articles of Dissolution in duplicate with this office along with the
required statutory fee of $20.00. The Articles of Dissolution
should be filed before December 1, 1989 or an annual report filed by
December 1, 1989 to avoid forfelture.

If instead you wish to Jjust allow the corporation to forfeit its
right to do business in Idaho, then please disregard any subsequent
annual report forms which you may receive and the corporation will
be automatically forfeited on December 1, 1989.

If you have any questions or require a copy of the pertinent code
sections, please do not hesitate to contact this office at (208)
334-2300.

ry truly yours,

hakod

ANGIE HAKEN
Corporation Division
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